From: Steve McCabe
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 12:05 PM
Subject: Teeny Tiny Summit - Holstein - Grey County

Good afternoon,

Below please find information on how to register for OMAFRA's Teeny Tiny Summit that is
happening May 29" in Holstein Ontario,.

This is the first of few Summits going on throughout the Province - and is in our backyard

within ROMA's Zone 2 - please pass on to your Councils and staff.

https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/teeny-tiny-summit-holstein-on-tickets-
872030174727?aff=oddtdtcreator
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| look forward to seeing you there.

Ward 4 Councillor | ROMA Zone 2 Director

g Township of Wellington North

THE TOWNSHIP OF i i
WELLINGTON NORTH 519.321.9352 | 7490 Sideroad 7 W, PO Box 125 Kenilworth ON NOG 2EO
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This email and any attached files are privileged and may contain confidential information intended only for the person or persons
named above. Any other distribution, reproduction, copying, disclosure, or other dissemination is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and delete the transmission received by you.
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